RFP Mixed Use Library Project Tour Questions & Answers
1. Is 3D model/fly through required?
Providing 3-D modeling and project “fly-through” is suggested but not required. If you have
an example of a similar project, you can share that 3-D modeling/project fly-through.
2. What is the timeline of the project?
Request for Proposal Deadline

12:00 p.m. January 12, 2018 CST

City & APL staff review and score request for proposals for conformity
with RFP requirements and select consultant for interviews

January 19, 2018

In-person interviews and final development concept selection

January 29, 2018

Finalist notified

January 30, 2018

Public Presentation by the successful developer to Library Board and
Common Council
Library Board and Common Council approval

TBD
TBD

NOTE: This timeline should be considered a draft. The City reserves the right to deviate from this schedule.

3. Is 120,000 the correct square footage? Yes
4. Do you have statistics on how people arrive at the library? (bike, foot, car, etc) Yes – 2017
Public Survey Results. Total responses = 834: 88.6% Car, 5.8% Walk, 1.68% Bike, 1.44% Public
Transit, 2.4% Other
5. Does the RFP include the design of the library?
Yes, proposals should take into consideration the needs and current market condition.
Building designs and material should complement the existing urban form of the area as well
as the goals spelled out in Chapter 14: Downtown Plan (Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030).
Provide a detailed description of the proposed project, including conceptual designs with
enough details to evaluate the building and site relationship, parking, landscaping, floor
plans, elevations and renderings.
6. Does the relocation location need to be in downtown Appleton?
The library understands that it might not be possible to find an appropriate temporary site
within the boundary defined in the RFP, so there is more flexibility in determining a
temporary location.

7. Is the temporary relocation of the library a qualifying consideration?
The current library is bordered on the north, east, and west by busy streets with little buffer
between the library and the street. The current entrances are located in the expansion area.
The temporary location is not expected to duplicate all the services currently offered within
the library, but it is important for the library because the phasing and disruption required to
operate during construction would severely impact service for a prolonged period.
8. Is mixed-use solution a requirement on current site?
Yes, Respondents are invited to submit proposals for a mixed-use development, including a
new or remodeled library, located within downtown Appleton.
9. Could open lots around the existing site be included in proposal?
Yes, the geographic boundary is shown on Exhibit A – Mixed Use Library RFP Boundary Map.
One potential scenario involves relocating the library to a different site. The other scenario
involves utilizing the existing library site and/or other City-owned property in the nearby area
(see Exhibit B – Current Library Site).
10. How much parking does the library need?
See attached Pages 17 and 18 from the Walker Downtown Parking Study. The study shows
on a typical weekday 120 stalls are needed (employee and visitors) and 240 during evenings
and weekends.
11. Are there going to be any changes/updates to the completed parking study?
Yes, the City hired Walker to update the portion of the study area north of College Avenue.
The update, however, will not be completed in time for the RFP, so the current Walker Study
conclusions should be used.
12. Can you provide specifics on need for storm shelter?
No additional square footage should be added to the building plan to accommodate a storm
shelter. Our desire is that the plan considers a space that will accommodate people during a
storm within the building. Similar to the current library, this could simply be a space in a
lower level accessible and large enough to serve as a storm shelter for the public.

13. Can you talk about access points and the number of desired service areas?
The library design cannot require us to add service points. The library has committed to a
building that won’t require us to add staffing points simply to function, so we must maintain
the same number of service points that we currently have.
Security is a priority, so the library would like to limit the public to one entrance to ensure we
do not have to duplicate entrance security at multiple points.
The ability to close the body of the library from the larger meeting room functions is a
priority. The current library cannot allow meetings outside of library operating hours because
there is no way to restrict access to only meeting room spaces, and this must be remedied in
the next facility.
14. What is the relationship between the Library Board and the Council?
Both bodies have approved the Parking Study, Mobility Study, Comprehensive Plan and RFP.
15. Who is on the actual selection committee?
The members of the selection committee are the Directors of Finance, Department of Public
Works, Community & Economic Development, Parks, Recreation & Facilities, City Attorney
and the Mayor.
16. Is there a formal weighting to the selection criteria?
Section VII, Evaluation of Proposals in the RFP outlines the principles and guidelines.
17. Is there a scoring matrix and will such a tool be used?
Section VII, Evaluation of Proposals in the RFP outlines the principles and guidelines.

